

Message

Sent: 2017-03-30 1:17:46 PM
To: Denise Myers [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0febae4512db4f80b3d3f59cb43b898e-Denise Myer]; Idalin McKenzie [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d7d5b89cca6a4afa88ab3660c7e6c103-Idalin McKe]
CC: Candice Trickey [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6671a6a817ca47189f4d47cb29f76407-Candice Tri]
Subject: FW: Forms
Attachments: OFHP Sample Reporting Forms 03-30-2017 DRAFT.DOCX

I think we want to set up a meeting with Sunita and Robert to ensure we fully understand the requirements. But the forms as I as I see them are OESP with additions for Energy Intensive OESP classes and Hydro 1 RRRP paid by provincial revenue. DRP (remaining from RRRP plus new ones with rate set by OEB), First Nations Delivery Credit

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY) [mailto:Sunita.Chander@ontario.ca]
Sent: March 30, 2017 1:04 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Cc: Hunter, Robert A. (ENERGY)
Subject: Forms

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi Jeannette, just following up on our last conversation regarding portals and I think we're liking the idea of having LDCs report once as it will be easier to implement and take some of the load off LDCs as well.

We've thought through what information we think we may require from LDCs to ensure that we can do some checking on our end on data. Attached are mocked up forms for OESP, RRRP and First Nation delivery credit and the information we would be interested in seeing from them.

Take a look and I can setup a call to chat further. We are open to all ideas and suggestions.

Thanks,

-Sunita

Sunita Chander
Director, Distribution and Agency Policy Branch
Strategic, Network and Agency Policy Division
Ministry of Energy

77 Grenville St., 6th Floor
Toronto ON M7A 2C1
Tel: 416-325-6594
Email: sunita.chander@ontario.ca